
From: Susan Hodgson [mailto:shodgson@apem.com]  

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 10:50 AM 
To: Evans-Mattox, Loretta 

Subject: RE: Question Item 73J0630 JD7509R 

 

Loretta 
 
No, as advised on other JD requests, the JD is EOL.  The Replacement Series is the LK Series. 
 
The replacement for Part No. JD7509R = LK6RNB126N3 
 
MOQ is 100, standard lead time is 8-10 weeks, 37 pcs currently in stock 
LK6RNB126N3              JD7509R Chrome Keylock Switch      1              8.15        DIS2015 
LK6RNB126N3              JD7509R Chrome Keylock Switch      50           8.15        DIS2015 
LK6RNB126N3              JD7509R Chrome Keylock Switch      100         6.52       DIS2015 
LK6RNB126N3              JD7509R Chrome Keylock Switch      500        5.92       DIS2015 
LK6RNB126N3              JD7509R Chrome Keylock Switch      1000      5.43       DIS2015 
LK6RNB126N3              JD7509R Chrome Keylock Switch      2500     5.21        DIS2015 
 
Regards. 
 
Susan 

 

Please note:  APEM will be closed Monday, July 3rd and Tuesday, July 4th in observance of Independence 
Day. 
 

Susan Hodgson 
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